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To:
Cc: Treasury ATO Gateway; Policy, Analysis and Legislation
Subject: ATO Minute 010-2017 [SEC=PROTECTED]
 
Good Afternoon
 
Please find ATO Minute 010-2017 providing Treasury with estimates of compliance impacts
associated with applying GST to low value imported goods.
 
 
Kind Regards
 
On behalf of 
 
 

Revenue Analysis Branch, Policy, Analysis & Legislation
Australian Taxation Office
P    F 
 
Think digital before you print
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

**********************************************************************
IMPORTANT
    The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation
Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
**********************************************************************
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From:  [mailto: @ato.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2017 3:51 PM
To:
Cc: 
Subject: DRAFT TRI for GST on low value imported goods [SEC=PROTECTED]
 
Hi 
 
Please see attached a DRAFT TRI for GST on low value goods. We will endeavour to send the final
through tomorrow. 

 
The cost of compliance is unquantifiable due to a lack of availability of population data.
 
Regards,

 
   

Revenue Analyst | Business Policy | Revenue Analysis Branch
Policy, Analysis & Legislation
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
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Appendix 1 – Compliance cost impact 
 
The attached document contains the compliance cost impact assessment. 
 

Cost of Compliance

 

FOI 2128 - Documents for release - Page 8






























